

FW: Bill Mock-ups for today? Not Possible...

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 08:13:01 -0500

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:13:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: Bill Mock-ups for today? Not Possible...

Hi.

Serge got asked to prepare bill mock-ups for green folder today of what your hydro bill could look like post the amazing GA smoothing and the distribution line changes. We have been considering that, but it is quite simply not ready for prime time and Cabinet review today and therefore we will not be able to green folder anything.

Appreciating that the folks around that table could spend 3 hours on bill presentation alone, suggest we punt that to our next visit, please.

I worry that we get stuck on that with what is a rushed product at this point. Today's conversation needs to be focused on bringing them all into the tent on the accounting / consolidation and legal considerations and risks. Bill design strikes us a smidge cart before horse.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)